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Julie Hearshen Miller 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Clare Francis <clare.francis1946@googlemail.com> 
Monday, November 11, 2013 3:29 PM 
Julie Hearshen Miller 

Subject: scientific concerns about published work FH Sakar, Karmanos cancer institute/Wayne 
State university 

Dear Julie Miller, 

Many thanks for doing that. I could not ask for more. 

Yours sincerely, 

Clare 

On Mon, Nov 11, 2013 at 9:21 PM, Julie Hearshen Miller< >wrote: 

November 11, 2013 

Dear Ms. Francis: 

Thank you for your e-mail, which I have forwarded to the appropriate individual within Wayne 
State University. As you are aware, scientific misconduct investigations are by their nature 
confidential, and Wayne would not be able to comment on whether an inquiry into your 
allegations is under way, or if so, what its status might be. 

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. 

Sincerely, 
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Julie H. Miller 

Julie Hearshen Miller 

Secretary to the Board of Governors 

Senior Executive Assistant to the President 

Wayne State University 

4231 Faculty/Administration Building 

Detroit, MI 48202 

(Office) 

(Fax) 

From: Clare Francis [mailto: 
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2013 12:59 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: scientific concerns about published work FH Sakar, Karmanos cancer institute/Wayne State university 

Dear Secretary to the board of governors, Wayne State university, Julie Miller, 

I am writing to you about multiple scientific concerns about the published work of Fazlul H Sarkar which 
have been aired on Pubpeer. 

You can find the entries on Pubpeer here: 

On opening the page you will see multiple capsules. On clicking on these they will open and you can read what 
people have written. 

The entries try to stick to the scientific points for the most part. 
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Many of the entries mention things which amount to what many think of as scientific misconduct. 

I believe that this is the webpage of the person concerned. I do not know this person. The issues are scientific 
ones, not personal ones. 

The university president and dean of the medical school have been contacted on numerous occasions, but 
nothing seems to be happening. 

Your sincerely, 

Clare 

3 

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
 by M

C
O

A
 5/12/2015 3:43:24 PM



EXHIBIT B
Circuit Court Order 

Staying All Proceedings Pending Appeal
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STATE OF MICHIGAN 

IN WAYNE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT 

FAZLUL SARKAR, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

JOHN and/or JANE DOE(S), 

Defendant(s). 
/ 

Case No. 14-013099-CZ 

Hon. Sheila Ann Gibson 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR STAY PENDING APPEAL 

PubPeer LLC’s motion for stay pending appeal was filed on March 20, 2015 and brought 

before this Court for hearing on April 16, 2015.  For the reasons set forth on the record, it is 

ORDERED as follows: 

1. The motion for stay pending appeal is GRANTED.

2. All proceedings in this case are STAYED pending resolution of PubPeer’s appeal.

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Dated:   
Wayne County Circuit Judge 

The above order is approved as to form: 

/s/ Nicholas Roumel (by consent) 
Nicholas Roumel (P37056) 
Nacht, Roumel, Salvatore, Blanchard, & 
   Walker, P.C. 
101 N. Main St., Ste. 555 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 
(734) 663-7550 
nroumel@nachtlaw.com  

Counsel for Plaintiff 

Dated: April 16, 2015 

/s/ Daniel S. Korobkin 
Daniel S. Korobkin (P72842) 
American Civil Liberties Union  
   Fund of Michigan 
2966 Woodward Ave. 
Detroit, MI 48201 
(313) 578-6824 
dkorobkin@aclumich.org 

Counsel for PubPeer LLC 

Dated: April 16, 2015 

FILED IN MY OFFICE
WAYNE COUNTY CLERK

4/20/2015 8:20:05 AM
CATHY M. GARRETT

14-013099-CZ

Kimberly Clifton

/s/ Sheila A. Gibson4/20/2015
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/s/ H. William Burdett, Jr. (by consent)  
H. William Burdett, Jr. (P63185) 
Boyle Burdett  
14950 E. Jefferson Ave., Ste. 200  
Grosse Pointe Park, MI 48230  
(313) 344-4000  
burdett@bbdlaw.com  
 
Counsel for a John Doe Defendant 
 
Dated: April 16, 2015 
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